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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Minh Tran - County Executive Officer
County Executive Office
REPORT BY: Mary Booher, Assistant County Executive Officer - 707-253-4153
SUBJECT: Preliminary Economic Impacts of COVID
RECOMMENDATION

County Executive Officer will provide an update on the potential impacts on County revenue due to the COVID-
19 crisis and request direction from the Board.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As Napa County continues to respond to the COVID-19 crisis, staff is reviewing the economic impacts and will
provide the Board with an update.

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS

1. Staff reports.
2. Public comments.
3. Direction to staff.

FISCAL & STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

County Strategic Plan pillar addressed:  Effective and Open Government
Vibrant and Sustainable Environment
Livable Economy for All
Healthy, Safe, and Welcoming Place to Live, Work, and Visit
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ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

As Napa County continues to respond to the COVID-19 crisis, staff is reviewing the economic impacts and will
provide the Board with an update.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . COVID update 051920

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Helene Franchi



